



Nevada Gaming Application Consultants

Specializing in Liquor and Gaming Applications
777 E. Quartz Ave., PMB 7707, Sandy Valley, NV 89019
(702) 396-6422 Fax 1-800-745-6422

July 24, 2009

City Clerks Office
400 E. Stewart Ave 1st floor
Las Vegas NV 89110

RE: Appeal of the City Planning Commission discussion to deny SUP- 34764 House of
Vino Liquor On July 23, 2009.

To Whom It May Concern:

On behalf of the applicant we are requesting an appeal of the discussion to deny the
application request of SUP-34764 on July 23, 2009 by The City Planning Commission.

The applicant respectfully request that this item be heard in front of the Las Vegas City
Council.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact me at 702- 396-6422.

Sincerely,

Dave Eder
Nevada Gaming Application Consultants

2009 JUL 27 A 11:52

CITY CLERK